

KIRANTS Graphic Designer

My Contact

kirants005@gmail.com

(+919895123614

• Kerala, India

https://www.behance.net/kirants1

Hard Skill

- Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe XD
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Procreate
- Figma

Soft Skill

- Observation
- Creativity
- Adaptability
- Collaboration

Certificate courses

- Computerised Accounting in Tally
- Computer Operation (Windows, Word, Excel & PowerPoint)

About Me

Greetings, I'm Kiran, a recent graduate with a passion for graphic design. I bring a youthful and versatile approach to my work, specializing in creative design, illustration and animation.

Internship

Inclusys Org Foundation Empowering the Neurodivergent

December 2022 to January 2023

Work Experience

Office Executive at Perfect Engineers (P) Ltd

March 2018 to November 2019

Graphic Designer at Sun Blasting Co.

September 2022 to November 2023

Education Background

St. Joseph college of communication

Affiliated to: Mahatma Gandhi University

Bachelors of Arts in Animation and Graphic Design

2020 - 2023

St. Alberts School

12th Grade

Stream: Commerce with Maths

2015-2017

St. Alberts School

10th Grade

2014-2015